Message

From: Rosemary Vrablic [rosemary.vrablic@db.com]
Sent: 4/8/2016 8:17:14 AM

To: lvanka M. Trump [itrump@trumporg.com]
cC: Dominic Scalzi [dominic.scalzi@db.com]
Subject: Update

fvanka

Hi. As you know, we heard the final answer vesterday with Dominic speaking with Dave outlining the bank's
review/decision of the request.

Needless 1o say, we are disappointed that the bank couldn’t make the exception in this case. We apologize
that it took so long however it was necessary since the bank really appreciates your family's relationship and
took it to the top of the house - including John Cryan, the CEQ vesterday to iry to get it done. Atthe end, it
came down to a global corporate decision to maintain neutrality to any political situation and not lend money
to a highly politically exposed person (PEP).

We have been told by everyone that this is a timing issue so that once the candidacy is settled we can proceed
with business as usual with you. To that extent, our global boss Fabrizio Campelli is free to chat with you, as is
John Cryan should your Dad want to call him. | would be happy to coordinate these calls for vou so you can
be assured of our senior management's commitment to your family and business.

{ am reachable on cell anytime today or the weekend to discuss. Hope you are feeling well,

Best,
Rosemary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smariphone.

This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient (or have received this communication in error) please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in
this communication is strictly forbidden.

Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information contained in this
communication should not be regarded as such.
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